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Dear Mr. Grimes:

Re: Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station

There is enclosed for service upon Exelon Generation Co., LLC, a Directive and Notice to Insurers to
conduct the cleanup and removal of discharges at the referenced site. The Department issues this
Directive and Notice to Insurers pursuant to the Spill Compensation and Control Act, N.J.S.A. 58:10-
23.11 et seq.

Exelon Generation Co., LLC shall communicate its response to the Department in writing pursuant to
NJ.A.C. 7:26C-9.11(f) within the timeframe set forth in the Directive and Notice to Insurers.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (609)292-1250 regarding this matter.

Deputy Commissioner

Enclosure(s)
c: Samuel Collins, Administrator, Region 1, NRC.,
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